Abin Abraham

+447842913023

□ abinabraham.in@gmail.com
 in linkedin.com/in/abrahamabin/

Business Analyst with 8 years of experience across Financial Services, Retail and High Tech

Summary

Techno-business consulting professional with 8 years of professional experience in business analysis-product implementation and product management. Expertise to lead business requirements discovery from clients, deliver high quality documentation and drive project delivery liaisoning with development and testing teams . Currently transitioning into data science.

Work experience

Lead Business Analyst

2018 - 2019

Envestnet

- Product development and implementation business analyst for Envestnet Retirement Solutions focused on Financial.fit™ a financial wellness application created for participants in 401(k) and other types of retirement plans.
- Successful delivered go-live for two major clients in the financial services industry.
- Initiated product and project knowledge management in Confluence and project management via JIRA.

Senior Solutions Consultant

2015 - 2018

E2Open

- Conduct discovery sessions with the customer and understand customers implicit and explicit business requirements
 - related to the solutions purchased from E2Open.
- Creating Functional Specification Document (FSD) based on the agreed requirements and obtain acceptance from
 - the customer. Translating user scenarios into functional requirements, test scenarios, test cases and requirements traceability matrix.
- Onsite lead for UAT at a world leading computer hardware manufacturer at Romania.
- Winner of multiple awards for professional excellence.

Business Analyst 2013 - 2015

Accenture

- Business Analyst and scrum product owner for the product engineering team of Accenture CAS.
- Spearheaded and owned product requirements lifecycle management for 2 key products of CAS Suite in a distributed agile product development team for 2 complete releases.
- Functional expert in CPG and Retail. Sales Force Automation and Field Sales Management.
- Onsite deployment at Accenture CAS GmbH, Germany.

Systems Engineer 2009 - 2011

Infosys

- Java application developer for a multinational banking and financial services corporation.
- Demonstrated abilities in consulting with clients, analysing project proposals, preparing test plans, code development, unit testing and providing technical specific support to projects.

MSc Data Science City University of London, United Kingdom	2019 - 2020
PG Diploma in Management KJ Somaiya Institute of Management Studies and Research, India	2011 - 2013
Bachelor of Technology Amrita Vishwa Vidyapeetham, India	2005 - 2009

Skills

Education

Business Analysis,
Requirement Analysis,
Functional Specifications

Microsoft Excel

JIRA and Confluence

Agile, Scrum, User Story and Acceptance criteria

Python

SQL

Awards

- International Applicant Scholarship for Masters at City University
- Excellence Award 2016-17 at E2Open
- Best Newcomer 2015-16 at E2Open
- ASW Star Best Software Product Team Award 2014 at Accenture
- Quality Improvement Team Award 2015 at Accenture